Endang Lestari

From: Andreas Mauludi

Sent: 19 April 2023 14:09

To: Muhammad Arifin; Muhammad Rendy Aliansyah; Endang Lestari; Denny Okfry
Sasmara

Cc: Ishak Murti Sofiana; Danang Aji Suroso; Dwi Sulistiyono; Saichu Anwar Ramadhan

Subject: FW: Plan to ADARO site for 777 machines

Attachments: Old Passport Pages Copy_Muralidharan.pdf; Vaccination

Mas @Muhammad Arifin,

Certificate_Muralidharan.jpg; Covid Statement Letter_Muralidharan.pdf; Health
Insurance Copy_Muralidharan.pdf; New Passport Pages_Copy_Muralidharan.pdf; E-
Visa 211A Mr. Muralidharan Munugura Krishnamurthy berlaku s.d 17-07-2023
(id).pdf; E-Visa 211A Mr. Muralidharan Munugura Krishnamurthy berlaku s.d
17-07-2023 (en).pdf; Anton T.zip; Andi A.zip; Murali.zip

Mohon bantuannya untuk kepengurusan SIMT tamu dari TU HO dan CAT di tanggal 14 sampai 20 Mei 2023. Dari 3
tamu yang datang, ada 1 tamu WNA dari India.

Mbak @Endang Lestari,

Mohon bantuannya untuk perijinan dari kepolisian 1 tamu WNA yaitu Pak Murali dari India.

Terima Kasih.

Best Regards,

Andreas Mauludi
Service Department

PT. Trakindo Utama
Tanjung Adaro Branch

Regional Integrated Support Area (RISA)
Hauling Paringin Road KM 68, Balangan,

South Kalimantan, Indonesia - 71662

Telp: +62526-2024273 Mobile: +6285345023470

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228 « Whatsapp 0811 5500 228
Facebook ¢ LinkedIn ¢« YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama

Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD

A member of ™ Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Anton Tama <Anton.Tama@cat.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 18,2023 11:41 AM

To: Andi Alfian <andi.alfian@trakindo.co.id>; Andreas Mauludi <Andreas.Mauludi@trakindo.co.id>
Cc: Dwi Sulistiyono <dwi.sulistiyono@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: Plan to ADARO site for 777 machines

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.




